



GABRIELE DRAGOTTO

Turin - Italy
+39 338 741 6210

gabriele (at) dragotto (dot) net
www.dragotto.net
linkedin/gabrieledragotto

Profile

Engineering and Management (Industrial Eng.) student at Politecnico di Torino, class "Giovani Talenti". CIO at CEAN SpA dealing with innovation, strategy, workflows, and processes; With an entrepreneurial spirit, I sympathise with problems and creative solutions, business-oriented thinking with a bit of intuition.

If I have to describe myself with few words I would say: curious, without any boundary, passionate, about the diversity of experiences, people, and things.

Skills

- Failing & Learning
- Synthesise
- Positive thinking
- Leadership
- Teamwork
- Coding
- Quantitative reasoning
- Envisioning
- Decision making
- Process implementation
- Public Speaking
- Problem solving

Experience

Founder, ZERO; Trofarello, Italy – 2018-Present

ZERO aims to build IT and data-science embedded products for the food-retail sector. Currently waiting for the end of my degree as to begin developing.

CIO (Prev. Summer Intern and IT Developer), Cean SpA; Trofarello, Italy – 2014-Present

- ERP Developing (2013) — Salesforce CRM and eSolver ERP implementation (2015-ongoing)
- Strategy advisor • Developer and creator of CEAN 360 App (iOS)
- Hiring assistant in IT and Management areas
- Internal events and meeting organiser
- Project Manager, mentor and judge for Startup Weekend Retail - Turin March 2016
- Founder CEAN Color

The creative branch currently employs more than 10 talented designers and coders as to envision and develop innovative solutions for our clients

- CIO (Sept. 2015 - ongoing) in charge of process design, information systems, workflows management and also strategy creation

Extracurricular Courses Teacher, IIS Majorana – 2016-Present

Teacher and head for the extracurricular course “2016 Brands” and “2017 CEAN Next” in my former high school. Main skills and activities:

- Story-telling
- Internship opportunities for students
- Business thinking
- Business plans
- Brands: theory and applications of branding
- Startup dynamics
- Business canvas
- Notions of Strategy

Freelance Developer, freelance – 2012-2015

Developing websites, various software and server-apps for individuals and companies.

- (HTML + CSS + Javascript + jQuery + OnsenUI + PHP)
- iOS App development
- Android App development
- Linux sys-admin and configurator

• Python, VB, Java coding • ERP oriented app • Databases (MySQL, Memcache, SQLite)

Founder & CEO, Eterna-Net; Italy – 2010-2013

A web-hosting company, which also managed an online game (retro-server of the popular game Metin2). Infrastructure implementation and maintenance.

Education

Tampere University of Technology, Exchange Student; Tampere, Finland - Aug. 2017-Jan 2018.

ERASMUS+ exchange student in Industrial Engineering. GPA: 3.75/4.

Highlights: Technology and Innovation Management, Turning Technology into Business, P2P & IoT, Software Business, Computer Networking I.

Politecnico di Torino, Industrial Engineering; Turin, Italy - 2015-Present

Activities and Societies: Percorso *Giovani Talenti* (Young Talents) [More Information](#)

Ended all my exams a semester in advance (5 semesters) and looking forward to getting the degree in advance as well.

Currently working on my thesis in Decisional Mathematics and Combinatorial Optimisation "*Fair players allocation in ATP Tournaments generation: a combinatorial optimisation approach.*" with Prof. Della Croce

Highlights: Mathematical Analysis I, MatLAB and Geometry, Object Oriented Programming, Computer Science, Economics and business organisation, Operations Research, Energy Progress and Sustainability, Strategic Management (UniTO course).

IIS Majorana, High-School; Moncalieri, Italy – 2010-2015

100/100 cum Laude

Science Applicate course (applied sciences). Ranked 1st in classes of 2015.

Activities and Societies: • Student Body President for 2 years

• Founder M1 Online (newspaper) and iOS+Android App Coder

• Student parties organiser • School Board and executive board member (CDI + GE)

Test scores: SAT Math: 720 — SAT Math 1: 730 — SAT Math 2: 740

Language

English - Full professional and academic proficiency *TOEFL iBT 103*

Italian - Native proficiency

Awards and Certifications

Albo Nazionale dell Eccellenze - July 2015

MIUR - Italian Ministry of University and Research

Indire INDEX for excellence - Maturità exams 2015.

Hobbies

• Art exhibitions • Running • Reading • Vinyl collector • Swimming • Traveling
• Playing guitar

Volunteering

Video-maker, AREA_G Piemonte; Turin, Italy – June 2015

CO-Presenter, TEDxTorino 2018; Turin, Italy – January 2018

Press

May 2016 - 20 ventenni di successo - [La Repubblica D](#)

